BEFORE THE

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
2
3
In the matter of
4
Comprehensive Review of
S

7 COMPANY.

the Revenue Requirements
and Rate Stabilization

6 Plan of SOUTHERN BELL
TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH

DOCKET NO. 920260-TL

2 8 &5 89 FF #F A% s 0% W

8
9
10
PROCEEDINGS: ORLANDO SERVICE HEARING
11
12
BEFORE: CHAIRMAN J. TERRY DEASON
13 COMMISSIONER LUIS J. LAUREDO
14

22 REPORTED BY:
23
24

25

COMMISSIONER JULIA F. JOHNSON
COMMISSIONER DIANE K. KIESLING

Wednesday, December 15, 1993

Commenced at 6:00 p.m.
Concluded at 6:45 p.m.

City Counsel Chambers
400 South Orange Avenue

{:3

=

¢orlandeo, Florida o =
&: e3> I

JOY KELLY, CSR, RPR oo 2
Official Commission Reportér <> 3
=

$ o

D e T

= o

et Lo

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION




(«}

~J

w

o

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

APPEARANCES:

HARRIS R. ANTHONY, and COURT LANTAFF, c/o
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222-1201, on behalf of BellSouth Telecommunications,
Inc., d/b/a Southern Bell Telephone and Telegraph
Company.
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Information.
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PROCEEDINGS

(Hearing convened at 6:00 p.m.)

CHAIRMAN DEASON: cCall this hearing to order,
please. We will begin with having the notice read.

MS. DAVIS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

This time and place have been set for a
service hearing by notice issued September 28th, 1993
in the consolidated Southern Bell dockets, Nos.
920260-TL, 910163-TL, 910727-TL, 900960-TL, and
911034-TL.

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Thank you. Take
appearances.

MR. ANTHONY: Hank Anthony and Court Lantaff
on behalf of Southern Bell Telephone and Telegraph
Company .

MR. BECK: Charlie Beck, Office of the Public
Counsel, appearing on behalf of Southern Bell’s
customers.

MS. DAVIS: Noreen Davis, appearing on before
of the Commission Staff.

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Thank you. I’d like to
take this opportunity to welcome everyone to the
hearing this evening. In the way of introductions, my
name is Terry Deason. I‘’m Chairman of the Public

Service Commission. To my left --
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UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: We can’t hear you.

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Apparently, the microphone
is not working.

(Brief recess.)

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Now the microphones are on.
Can everyone still hear very well?

What we’re going to do is just basically
begin all over again and hopefully things will go
smoothly this time. To make sure that everyone can
hear what has transpired here before we will just start
over. And, Counsel, will you please read the notice
again.

MS. DAVIS: Yes, sir. This time and place
have been set for a service hearing by notice issued
September 28th, 1993 in the consolidated Southern Bell
dockets, Nos. 920260-TL, 910163-TL, 910727-TL,
900960-TL and 911034-TL.

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Take appearances.

MR. ANTHONY: Hank Anthony and Court Lantaff
on behalf of Southern Bell Telegraph & Telephone
Company.

MR. BECK: Charlie Beck, Office of the Public
Counsel appearing on behalf of Southern Bell’s
customers.

MS. DAVIS: Noreen Davis, appearing on behalf

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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of the Commission Staff.

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Thank you. Now I will take
this opportunity to welcome everyone to the hearing
this evening. I will begin by making some
introductions. My name is Terry Deason. I’m Chairman
of the Public Service Commission. To my left is
Commissioner Julia Johnson, to my immediate right is
Commissioner Luis Lauredo and to my far right is
Commissioner Diane Kiesling. We also have a number of
Staff personnel from the Public Service Commission here
this evening.

In the foyer area, from our Office of Public
Information is Ms. Bev DeMello and Ms. Brenda Monroe.
Also in the audience this evening from our Division of
Communications is Stan Greer. Stan, could you stand
and raise your hand there. And we also have a
representative from our Consumer Affairs Division, Ms.
Margaret Ring. And Margaret is standing towards the
back. Any of these individuals from the Commission
Staff would be more than happy to give you whatever
assistance that you may have and try to answer any
questions that you have.

The purpose of the hearing this evening is to
hear from you, the customers of Southern Bell. We are

eager to hear your comments concerning the quality of
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service which is provided to you by Southern Bell, as
well as the various rate proposals which are currently
pending before the Commission and are the subject
matter of the dockets which were just identified by the
counselor,

I’d like to take a moment now to outline
briefly the procedure which we’re going to be following
this evening.

First, let me state that this isran official
hearing of the Public Service Commission. The
testimony that you will be giving this evening will
become part of the official record, and will become
evidence in the case, and can and will be relied upon
by the Commissioners in making the decision in these
cases. Everything that is being said here this evening
is being recorded by the Commission’s court reporter.
The procedure we’re going to follow this evening is
that we will begin by having brief opening statements,
one given by Southern Bell and one given by the Office
of Public Counsel.

At the conclusion of the copening statements
we will ask all those individuals from the public who
wish to testify to stand and be sworn in. This is
necessary for your testimony to become part of the

official record.
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When your name is called by Mr. Charlie Beck,
who is with the Office of Public Counsel, please come
forward and give your name and yocur address for the
court reporter. And if you think there may be
difficulty in the spelling of your last name, if you
could give that, also, that would be helpful.

We’re going to at that point just proceed
with your statement. You also have the option, if you
wish, instead of giving the statement this evening,
there is a blue information handout, which is in the
foyer area. The last page of this handout may be
detached. It gives you the opportunity to make written
comments, and it may be folded and mailed to the Public
Service Commission. This is ancother means of making
your comments known to the Public Service Commission.

I think that fairly well takes care of the preliminary
matters.

Is there a proof of publication of this
hearing, Mr. Anthony?

MR. ANTHONY: Yes, Mr. Chairman, I have one,
if I could have that entered into the record as an
exhibit.

CHAIRMAN DEASON: We will do so, and it will
be identified as Exhibit No. 7.

MR. ANTHONY: Thank you.

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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CHAIRMAN DEASON: You can give a copy of that
to the court reporter.

MR. ANTHONY: Yes.

CHAIRMAN DEASON: As I indicated, we will
begin with opening statements. Mr. Lantaff.

MR. LANTAFF: Good evening. Can you hear me
out there? I’m Court Lantaff, and I’m Assistant Vice
President of Corporate and Community Affairs for
Southern Bell and Florida. I want to thank all of you
for coming. I‘’m going to be very brief tonight, so we
can get to your views. However, there are a few things
I believe need to be said to set the context for
tonight’s discussion.

We need to look no further than the headlines
of recent newspaper, news and magazine articles to
realize that the telephone business is changing at an
ever-increasing pace. A recent front-page article in a
major Florida newspaper said, and I quote, "In Florida
the merger of Bell Atlantic and TCI may challenge
Southern Bell’s decades’ old dominance of local

telephone service," end quote.

The story continues that "By mid-1994 the
Bell Atlantic and TCI system will link living rooms in
major portions of Florida with America’s data

superhighway through a single outlet in yocur home."
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10
And one doesn’t have to look very far to look

for samples of changes that are on top of all of us.

" Right here in Orlando, national news was made with the

announcement earlier this year that Time Warner will
try one of their most innovative experiments offering
thousands of homes access to hundreds of channels,
including those that offer movies on demand, video
games, data transmission, video shopping, and, yes,
telephone service.

Writing about Time Warner’s announcement, the
orlando Sentinel said, "“Look on top of your television,
it’s a personal computer, it’s a telephone. Ko, it’s a
cable converter. Actually it’s all three."

The Sentinel went on to describe thé
situation as, "A revolution is underway and Orlando is
ground zero. Yes, America, and Florida in particular,
are in the middle of a communications revolution, not
an evolution, and yet our traditional regulatory
process never envisioned this changing market. The
regulatory policies of the past do not address the
changes that are occurring today, let alone tomorrow’s
changes."

That brings me to the proposal we have before
the Public Service Commission. That propesal is really

about continuing Florida’s transition to this new
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world. It’s about providing you options. It’s about
providing reasonably priced, reliable service and, yes,
about positioning Southern Bell to be able to compete
in this new world of competition. Since we have
already sent you, our customers, a bill insert that
describes our proposal in detail, and the Commission
has provided information as well, I will not belabor
those points tonight. If you still have questions, we
do have employees here tonight who can talk about them
with you individually.

However, I do want to emphasize three primary
points about our proposal. First, this is a rate
reduction case.

Since 1988 when the Florida Public Service
Commigssion approved Southern Bell’s current incentive
regulatory plan, you, our customers, have received more
than $1.4 billion in rate reductions and refunds. In
our proposal that we’re talking about tonight, we’re
suggesting another reduction of over 26 million to you,
in addition to the 49 million in reductions already
scheduled.

And secondly, if Southern Bell is to be able
to continue offering reasonably priced service, we must
have a regulatory environment that encourages

efficiency and provides the capital rescurces so we can
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12
bring the benefits of the Information Age to you.

And third, there has been a great deal of
publicity about Southern Bell’s proposed expanded local
service plan. Despite what you may have heard here is
the truth: This is not a mandatory plan. It is and
will remain an option that will benefit some of our
customers. Even if our proposal was approved, you
would still have the option of having the same flat
rate services you have today.

We believe there are many other beneficial
features of our proposal, but I did promise to be
brief. Tonight is about hearing from you. Thank you
and I look forward to hearing your comments.

That ends my remarks, Mr. Chairman.

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Thank you. Mr., Beck.

MR. BECK: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Mr.
Lantaff, speaking for Southern Bell, referred you to
the changes that are going on in technology that is
used to provide the telephcone service,

one of the things he didn’t mention is that
that technology is reducing the cost. In other words,
the amount of cost to provide you telephone service and
reducing those costs dramatically, and Southern Bell
doesn’t want your rates to go down like they should to

reflect those reduced costs. If you think of the way
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hand-held calculators have gone down in price, from
$100 ten to twenty years ago, and now you can get them
for a dollar. The same with computers. The price of
computers has been dropping for years and continues to
drop.

Much of the network used to provide you
telephone service is computerized. Southern Bell'’s
switching centers are virtually all digital now. They
have fiber optics connecting those switching centers.
Those technoclogy advances which have been paid for by
customers in the past through your rates should be
bringing you lower prices now. And Southern Bell is
trying very hard not to reduce rates to the extent they
should. Let me give you a couple of examples.

They are asking for a profit level return on
their equity that they expect this year to equal 13.5%,
and that’s after they pay the taxes on that profit
level. They want to keep all of their profits up to a
14% level and their share they’ve kept at a 16% level
of profits after taxes.

Given the rate of inflation that is now very
low, interest costs are at the lowest point they have
been in several decades, we think the profit level they
are asking for is outrageous. It should be much lower

than they have asked.
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Another thing going on with Southern Bell is
they are undergoing a reorganization and thousands of
employees will be leaving Southern Bell service through
1996. 1In Florida the savings, excessive cost from that
reorganization will exceed $100 million, and Southern
Bell does not want any of that to come back to
customers through lower rates.

We’ve proposed there be step decreases each

H Year reflecting those savings, and the people that are

no longer needed to provide you telephone service.
Again, that goes back to technology.

Besides the profit level Southern Bell is
asking, that we think is far too high, we have numerous
accounting adjustments that will be presented to the |
Commission about the way they calculate their profits.
There will be issues in the case about falsification of
sales, the number of customers here in Orlando had
services added tc their bills without ever even talking
to a representative of Southern Bell. We’re also
presenting evidence to the Commission that they falsify
the reports they have submitted to the Commission
concerning the quality of the service that they have
provide you.

With respect to the option Mr. Lantaff

mentioned about local measured service, Southern Bell

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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is proposing that your long distance rates be reduced
if, and only if, you chose local ﬁeasured service.

This is their expanded local calling plan that they are
proposing. We want very much for the long distance
prices to be lowered in this case, and think that there
should be no tie-in or connection between your getting
lower long distance prices and being required to take
local measured service as a condition for getting that.
So we’re opposing the way Southern Bell is proposing
that.

We’re also proposing that Touch-Tone charges
be eliminated. This is a service that costs virtually
nothing to provide and the ratepayer would be paying a
dollar for it; we think that should be eliminated.
We’re working very hard to try to bring you -- or to
get a result of having lower prices that you pay for
telephone service. And the hearings will be starting
next month in Tallahassee. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Thank you, Mr. Beck.

At this time I’m going to ask all individuals
from the public who wish to make a formal statement to
the Ccommission this evening to please stand and to
raise your right hand.

(Witnesses sworn collectively.)

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Mr. Beck, you may call your

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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first witness.

MR. BECK: Dr. Ernest Steed.
ERNEST H. J. STEED
was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of
the state of Florida and, having been duly sworn,
testified as follows:

WITNESS STEED: Ernest Steed, and I live at
13 Pine Glen Drive, DeBary.

Mr. Chairman, Commissioners, I’d like to say
how much I appreciate the heavy responsibility you
have, because I know that getting consensus in the
modern world is very difficult. I spent some 22 years
as an NGO with the United Nations and the World
Health, and I know on some words you can go on for a
long time.

But I‘m aware also that on this issue of the
telephone you have sent forth your very important
principles and objectives as I find in your
publication, that I find very interesting and helpful.
They sound actually inspiring.

"Requlatory decisions that are fair, just and
reasonable," and it goes on and it says, "The
Commission’s actions taken without delay, and in full
accordance with the rules of Florida and the rules of

the Commission.™
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Well, I appeared before this Commission, I
think, a year ago and I followed with interest what’s
been happening, and I find that somehow -- I’m not
going to belabor all the things that caused the delay
=- but I think you have to admit and others admit there
is delay. And I know that this might be your goal, but
I don’t think it’s being achieved. Because a very
simple but necessary item is robbing the telephone user
of the lack of a decision. 1It’s not the Bell Telephone
Company that is the real problem here as I see it. The
problem is that no decision is being made.

Now, you might feel that you have to look at
all the facts but you can go on for all eternity and
look at all the facts. I think some decision has to be
made up or down. And I’m the one that’s come in with
some idea here and some idea there that gives you
further reasoning, but there must be some time. And I
was told last year that a decision would be made no
later than March, and then we heard by this last
November; now we hear it’s going to be by May.

Now, I don’t know how all importanct this,
but it’s important to me in the sense that I have come
to live in DeBary. The "Cinderella city," it just
became a city. aAnd I found that it’s struggled to

become a city because it’s been victimized, because
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it’s been discriminated against.

We are in the telephone center like in a
little -- the area around us are all areas that are
long distance. We move over just a few chains, you
might say, and you could almost throw a stone to some
areas and it’s long distance. We have such a little
area that we’re paying the rates for that we call, for
instance, down into Orlando and I’m paying almost the
same rates that I would have to call my son in
Washington, D.C., and I think this is absoclutely
ridiculous, when most of the people living in DeBary
are retired or young people, keeping in touch with
Orlando, most of the Orlando places for doctors,
hospitals, business and all the rest.

It is an outer suburb of Orlando, regardless
of what DeBary thinks of themselves as a city. The
facts are that we are being isolated. 1Isclated by the
most necessary and modern means today is the telephone,
in which our friend says is going to be improved, and I
would think rather than thinking ahead to all of this
stuff coming out through the telephone wires, what we
want now is a reasonable area. And I like the proposal
of the Bell Telephone Company to put a circle around
everybody everywhere of 40 miles. That if I’m in Lake

Mary, I’ve got a 40-mile radius; and if I’m in DeBary,

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION




| N

W

-9

o

o

~

[+ -]

o

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

!

19
I’'ve got a 40-mile radius for a reasonable price. I
would like to see it at the flat rate.

I think talking about 24 million, I think
that could be done. But whatever it is, let us have a
reasonable rate within a range. It might have been all
right in the horse-and-buggy days to have down from the
river from DeBary, and up a couple of blocks to Orange,
to where we then stért long distance. But it’s not
good enough today to have what you call your ordinary
phoning area, telephoning area.

So I would appeal definitely that you folk,
somehow, regardless of what I say or anybody else, make
some decision so we know where to fight, so we know
what to do.

But this is robbing the customers month by
month when nothing is happening. And I don’t think you
can blame -- I know some people are blaming the
telephone company. I‘ve talked to them. They are just
as interested in getting some decision as anybody else.

I want to say a word on behalf of Bell
Telephone. I found them very respectful when I have
appealed to them. They have made an attempt to put up
some plan. And they have found just as great a
difficulty in somehow getting some decision, and I

believe that it’s time that some decision was made.
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Business is what we’re talking about as well.

You know, we’re reading in the newspapers
everyday about in Russia, we’re seeing the great
changes there, the free market system. And from what I
can see, we’re starting to kill off the free market
system in this country by overregulation.

And as a former churchman that spent time
helping people with alcohol, tobacco and drugs, I think
the story of Lazarus, when the Lord raised Lazarus and
pulled him out, and he was in his clothes, the Lord
said, "Loose him and let him go."™ I think that’s what
we need to do if we’re going to move in this country.
We’ve got to somehow loose people and let them go.

I can’t believe ~- I might be wrong -- I
can’t believe that everybody is a crook. I can’t
believe that Southern Bell was going to do some of
these terrible -- there might be occasions, none of us
are perfect. But I believe they want to give service.
I believe also the Commission wants to give service.
But as long as we don’t get down and try to work
together we’re going to make this whole community worse
than Communism, if we don’t trust each other and say
let us get something and get it done.

And so I appeal to you today, approve this

plan, the 40-mile radius and develop it from there.
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You might work out all the fine details, but once you
get a basic plan up you can shape it and hene it into
something. But it would be a wonderful service to
DeBary and Deltona if we can phone Orlando here for a
very reasonable rate. You’ve already started to make
some measures on this over in Lake Mary and other
areas. They can have a 25-cent call and you can talk
for ten minutes or half an hour whatever you want. We
don’t have that in the great backwoods of DeBary.
Isolated, cut off, discriminated, simply because nobody
will make a decision to help us. And now that we’re a
city, I can assure you that we will be complaining,
appealing, and praying that you folk will be successful
in what you’re doing and that somehow we’ll be brought
into the great realm of the community. We’ll no longer
be that little back place but will truly be a city that
is giving us a hand to do something about decent
telephone. Thank you, sir.

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Thank you. Any questions?

COMMISSIONER LAUREDO: I think you need to
kxnow that I, and I think the Commissioners, the
Commission in general, is just as anxious to get on
with this case and make a decision. And it was not our
decision to postpone the case. We accommodated other

parties who, because of the complexity of the case,
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thought they needed to get more time to get more
information to prepare for the technical hearings that
gtart in January, just sort of like a trial, as you
know.

In the meantime, we’ve been doing this last
year. I was here this year, earlier this year. We
have been in total of almost 20 meetings statewide.
We’ve saturated the state reaching out to people to
hear from themn.

I just want to make sure that you and people
that heard you on the point about the delay, it has not
been delayed because of us. And I, personally, wish it
would have been done last year, but you have to
accommodate the parties that require due process.

But I agree with you, we need to move on, and
we’re doing it as fast as we can. We’re confined to
the 1ega1 society in which we live, due process and all
that, and we accommodated that position. And I want
you to know it was not our motion.

WITNESS STEED: Maybe it’s the legal arm that
needs moving a bit too. I think we can put down too
many robots. I heard the word "voluntary," I think
that would be good so that nobody is forced. But I
think the people that want to get into it, I think they

ought to have the right. That’s what I’m appealing
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for. At least let’s try and move now. You can’t
change the past. VYesterday is gone. We’re here today.
And I think if you folk can say, you know, "We’re
hearing it on so many things today, Mr. Chairman,
encugh is enough." And I think you can hear so much
that it will never really change the ultimate thinking.
And I/m glad that you are willing to listen. I commend
yYou for that. And you’re listening to me an extra
little bit too. But there must come a point --

COMMISSIONER LAUREDO: You‘re going to invite
us after this is over to your new city so we can --

WITNESS STEED: ©Oh, and when you make those
rates, we‘ll throw a party for you.

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Thank you, Dr. Steed.

(Witness Steed excused.)

MR. BECK: Daniel Pulford.

DANIEL T. PULFORD

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of
the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn,
testified as follows:

WITNESS PULFORD: My name is Dan Pulford,
Aachen Electric. I’m at 1218 Oberry Hoover Road,
Orlando.

My complaint here is of a nature of quality
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of service.

Back in May of 1992 I contacted Southern Bell
in regards to having my three 1-FB lines moved tc a new
location. A Bell representative advised me to do this
by having my three lines changed to 1-FB lines and
ordering another line to anchor three RCF lines to my
one new 1-FB line. I started having problems with my
new lines immediately following this new service.

I contacted Bell’s service department and all
other Bell departments that I knew of over and over for
a period of over 400 days.

My complaint is Bell negligently provided me
with an improper telephone system. Bell failed in
quality of service for a period of over 400 days
consulting with complaint No. 1. Bell violated a
Public Service Commission tariff, No. A 13-11 G. And,
four, the run-around system that Southern Bell used in
avoiding Complaints 1, 2 and 3. I’ve got documentation
of each one of these four complaints I’d like to
submit, and I‘d like to keep this just as brief as
possible.

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Very well. You provide
that to -- perhaps the best thing to do would be to
provide that to Mr. Beck. Mr. Beck can then review

that and make copies and provide it to everyone. We’ll
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identify that as Exhibit No. 8.

(Exhibit No. 8 marked for identification.)

COMMISSIONER LAUREDO: You’re aware if you
have any problems in the future that we have an office
that some of our Staff is here that would have been,
had you known, that also could have helped look into
the complaint from the Public Service Commission, as
well as your own. You’re running a business yourself?

WITNESS PULFORD: This is a complaint against
Southern Bell.

COMMISSTONER LAUREDO: But, I mean, as your
business line? You run a business?

WITNESS PULFORD: Oh, yes. Electrical
service business.

MR. BECK: Questions, Mr. Pulford? Have they
satisfied you yet?

WITNESS PULFORD: No, not at all. 1I’ve yet
to receive my final reply from Southern Bell.

CHAIRMAN DEASON: You have been in contact --

WITNESS PULFORD: All their information they
have, I have got a file that thick at home.

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Have you been in contact
with representatives from the Public Service
Commission?

WITNESS PULFORD: Yes, about seven or eight
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of them.

CHAIRMAN DEASON: And they do have the basic
information surrounding your complaint then?

WITNESS PULFORD: They’re putting it
together, yes.

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Okay. Very well. 1If you
could give that information to Mr. Beck, he’ll see to
it that gets provided to the appropriate persons.

(Witness hands document to counsel.)

(Witness Pulford excused.)

MR. BECK: Valerie Hickey-Patton.

VALERIE HICKEY-PATTON
was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of
the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn,
testified as follows:

WITNESS HICKEY-PATTON: I’m Valerie
Hickey-Patton. 1 represent AARP. I am on the AARP
legislative committee.

My address is 5651 Jean Drive Orlando 32822.

AARP members want a basic affordable
telephone service with a reduced rate for all.

Now I might say that the AARP members have no
complaints with the service that Southern Bell gives.
It’s just the rates that we’re complaining about.

When you think of what Southern Bell proposes

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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-~ measured service, it’s like having a telephone booth
in your living room, so much for each call. And then
the operator will come in and she’ll say, "Another two
cents, please."

That shouldn’t be. 0ld people and young
people use the phone as a means of communication to
relatives, friends and business. They cannot afford to
socialize outside the home, so the phone is their
entertainment and many times they speak for 30 to 60
minutes and sometimes more. It would be a disaster to
charge 2 cents a minute for that.

Southern Bell should reduce the rate of
return. We, you and I, can get only 3 to 7% if we’re
lucky. They receive 13.75%.

I’'m in favor of Southern Bell making money.
We’re in favor, that’s the American way. But I think
13.75 is a little bit too much. I think it’s a little
out of line.

So I say to Southern Bell you have some
employees with the smartest minds in the nation. Put
them to work to give us reduced rates across the board
with no increase. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Thank you, ma‘am. Any
questions?

MR. ANTHONY: No, sir.

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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(Witness Hickey-Patton excused.)

MR. BECK: Mr. Belote.

MONTE BELOTE
was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of
the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn,
testified as follows:

WITNESS BELOTE: Thank you. Good evening,
Commissioners. My name is Monte Belote. I serve as
Executive Director of the Florida Consumer Action
Network, as a grassroots consumer environmental lobby.
I’m here to speak as a customer of Southern Bell both
past and present. FCAN has more than 42,000 members
from Key West to Tallahassee, including an office in
Fort Lauderdale and an office in Gainesville, which has
given us some specific experiences with Southern Bell
ﬁhat I’'d 1ike to talk about, in addition to some
general statements about the rate plan in front of you.

We believe that it’s time to bring Bell’s
rates back in line with the economic and technological
realities of the 1990s. We agree with Public Counsel’s
assertions that Bell’s rates are at least $250 million
in the totality too high. And the leading causes are a
failed incentive regulation plan, which is shared not a

penny with customers, and a rate of return or profit
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that has hovered near 14% at a time when the average
customer is lucky to receive 3% on their savings. I
myself receive 2.5%.

Bell will tell you that they have a plan to
lower rates. In it they include more than $48 million
a year in accumulating overcharges that were generously
given in 1988 by your predecessors on the Public
Service Commission. It was Bell’s self-serving efforts
to attempt to redistribute the wealth of that $48
million in 1991 that led us to intervene in a petition
along with Public Counsel, Attorney General and the
AARP that has resulted in this hearing on this rate
case tonight. We’re here to tell you that we expect
real rate reductions from this case and not a double
counting of money that consumers are already getting
back.

One area that cries out for rate reductions
is the area of Touch-Tone service. In the 1970s it
made great sense to charge for Touch~Tone telephone
service. We needed to build a network. But with
today’s digital switching and networks, it’s as basic a
service as dial tone. In fact, about the only cost in
involved today in providing Touch-Tone telephone
service is the cost to put a blocking device on the

line of customers who don’t subscribe so that their
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rotary phones will work. And my question to Southern
Bell executives would be just how many rotary phones do
you have in your headquarters? I don’t know too many
that are still working with rotary dial phones; more
than 80% of your customers are working on Touch-Tone.
It’s time to put that cash cow out to pasture and quit
charging us a $1 a month per line for something with
virtually no cost associated with it.

We applaud Bell for abandoning their proposal
for price cap regulation when they refiled this current
rate case, but suggest that they did not go far enough.
There’s a need to overhaul or abandon the current
incentive regulation plan. While every other telephone
company in Florida has their rates based on reasonable
and prudent costs, plus a fair rate of return on
investment in their network, Southern Bell has enjoyed
a special incentive plan.

If this plan were done right it would result
in greater efficiency, it would reward workers for
helping to make that happen and it would let their
customers share in the savings generated by such a
plan. Instead, the current plan has led to falsified
repair orders because of Bell’s inability to meet
service standards. Worker intimidation sells services

that customers did not want and consumer rip-offs so
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blatant that they caught the eye of the statewide grand
jury.
The current incentive rate plan, in our

opinion, has only provided incentives to rip off Bell'’s

customers and should be abandoned. Our experience is
Bell’s customers backs this up.

When we first ordered service for our
Gainesville office we could not leave the line without
being forced to sit through a sales pitch for inside

| wire maintenance plans, and after this Commission

ordered refunds to customers in 1991, it took us nearly
six months to finally get that refund. Hardly a
stellar track record worthy of incentive rates.

Of course, the most controversial portion of
the plan is Bell’s attempt to open.the Pandora‘s Box of
local measured service. Bell will tell you it’s just
choice. We’re here to tell you that what Bell is
offering is no real choice at all. If you want the
lowest local long distance rates, you have no choice;
you get local measured service and begin paying by the

minute for your local calls.

The experience in other states shows that
once started, local measured service quickly becomes
the only choice. Do you want to pay two cents per

minute for all your local calls? I don‘t. And we
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don’t, and I doubt many people here tonight do either.
Just being put open hold would cost on fortune under
Bell’s proposed plan.

Bell, unfortunately, has made all the choices
for us. They could have lowered local long distance
rates without tying to local measured service, as GTE
did in the Tampa Bay area, instead they chose not to.
They could have offered expanded area service, what
their customers have been c¢lamoring for for years,
larger areas of flat rate local calling as the
gentlemen earlier tonight requested, but they chose not
to. Instead, Bell has chosen to attempt to start down
the slippery slope to installing a pay phone in every
living room. We don’t want local measured service,
period.

Bell’s customer rip-offs, in our opinion,
should not go unpunished. Although the grand jury
found nearly $15 million in rip-offs on inside wire
maintenance repairs orders, all they could do was order
refunds. It’s up to the Public Service Commission to
order a penalty.

We’re here tonight to ask you for the
strongest possible penalty, because without such a
penalty there is no disincentive for overeager

management to simply do the same things again, and next
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time maybe they won’t get caught.

The gentlemen earlier talked about endless
delays in the case, which points primarily to Bell’s
foot~dragging in turning over documents necessary to
prosecute this case. In fact, Southern Bell has pled
cases all the way to the Florida Supreme Court in an
effort to keep from turning over audits and other
documents critical to this case. This foot-dragging,
in our opinion, goes beyond the definition of a
reasonable and prudent cost, as does many other things
that have come to light in this case, including artwork
which hangs in the Company’s headguarters in
Jacksonville, chauffeur service for key executives,
membership dues to chambers of commerce and lobbying
organizations and sponsorships of major supporting
events, including golf tournaments and the Orange Bowl.
We’re here to urge you to set Bell’s rates on the basis
of reasonable and prudent costs and a fair rate of
return. We all expect to pay that but not a penny
more.

In conclusion, I’d like to urge everyone
that’s here tonight to come forwafd and tell the
Commissioners, and applaud you all for coming out. As
Commissioner Lauredo pointed out you‘re 14 to 15 so far

on service hearings in this case.
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If you don’t want these things that we’ve
talked about, ccme forward and tell the Commissioners.
If you don’t want to pay for Touch-Tone service, come
forward and tell the Commission. If you don’t want to
pay for local measured service under any circumstances,
come forward and tell the Commission. If you want
expanded local calling areas, as this gentlemen does,
this is your chance to come forward and tell the
Commission.

We thank you for this opportunity for folks
to come forward and tell the Commission, and I’1l1 stop
and I’1ll answer any questions if I can. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Questions for Mr. Belote?

Thank you, sir.

MR, BECK: Thank you, Mr. Belote.

(Witness Belote excused.)

MR. BECK: Mr. Chairman, that’s all the
customers we have that have signed up ahead of tinme.

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Okay. Are there customers
of Southern Bell who wish to testify who have not yet
signed up on Mr. Beck’s list? If you do wish to
testify, would you please raise yocur hand? A
representative from the Public Service Commission will

sign you up so that you may come forward and testify.
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Any other individuals who wish to testify this
evening?

Let the record reflect that there are no
other individuals indicating that they wish to testify
this evening.

I’‘d like to take this opportunity to thank
everyone for coming out this evening. We appreciate
your comments, and as I indicated to you earlier, your
comments will become part of the official record and
will be evidence in this case. And will be relied upon
by the Commission in deciding the outcome. And I would
want the record to reflect that we are striving to keep
this case on its present schedule. There have been
delays, as Mr. Belote indicated. There were, as
Commissioner Lauredo indicated, there are some due
process questions that came into play and the
Commissioners felt obligated to make sure that all the
parties be given their due process and it necessitated
the delay. But everything indicates now that the case
will be going to hearing early next year in January,
and right now we hope that the case will proceed on
schedule. 1It’s certainly been the intent of the
Chairman and other Commissioners to see that it stays
on schedule.

Once again thank you for your input and
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If there’s nothing else to come before the

Commission this evening, this hearing is adjourned.

Thank you.

(Hearing adjourned at 6:45 p.m.)
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in this cause, Docket No. 920260-TL, was heard by the
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LEGAL NOTICE
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

The Florida Public Service Commission has sched-
uled a public hearing in Docket No. 920260TL.. The
purpose of this docket is to review Southern Bell’s
operations under its incentive sharing plan and to con-
sider Southern Bell's proposal for extension of that plan.
It will also consider the Company’s proposed rate
changes, including the proposed optional Expanded
Local Service Plan, reductions in intralLATA access
charges and certain custom calling feature rates, a
restructuring of service order charges and a reduction of
certain business line rates.

For the convenience of the public, the Florida Public
Service Commission has also scheduled a service
hearing as follows:

Tuesday, December 14, 1993—6:00 PM
City Council Chambers
400 S. Orange Avenue
Orlando, Florida

At the above time and place, members of the public
may appear to testify as to their interest in this matter. All
persons desiring to present testimony at the hearirig
should, if possible, bring bills or other documentations
regarding their telephone service. Customers are urged
to attend on time. if no customers are present, the hear-
ing will be adjourned. The Public Counsel, the citizens’
representative in matters before the commission, will be
available at least 30 minutes prior to each hearing in
- order tomeet members of the public who wish to
- testify. Prior to that time, inquiries should be directed
to The Office of Public Counsel, cfo Florida House of
Representatives, The Capitol, Tallahassee, Florida
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A13. MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE ARRANGEMENTS
A13.11 Remote Call Forwarding (Cont'd)

C. The Company wiil not provide 1denGHCALON OF (AT OTIEINALGE IEICEUEe Imiios s s
Forwarding custosmer.

P/-,* Transtnission characteristics may vary depending o the distance and routing nccessary 1o compiete the
remotety forwarded call.

E.  Remote Cail Forwarding 1s not repréesented as suitabie for satisfasiory transmission of data.

® P F D Taenardies e naathay BOY nurher §s on derindinsds o S
@ Remote, Call Forwarding is provided on the condition that the customer subscribe o sufficient KUE-Rarures -
snd fazittles 1o adegualel; handle calls o the RCF customer without interfering w.ith ot impairing any
stivices offered by the Company.
H, When the Call Eorwarding number i (v be [ocated 1n & multioffice crchsnge. the Company will deicrmine the
serving central office.

I.  Remote Cali Forwarding will be provited for loca) calling where the RCF telephene number and the
terminating station ave both incated in the same exchange . Funther, Remore Call Porwarding will be provided
for tocal calling on an Intereschange basis in those imiances where the exchiage serving the RCF telzphone
nuTber and Lhe exchange serving the termimaling sialiar have the lentical local caiung area. or are within an
Extended Area Sesvice arrangemen: as specified in Section A3 of this Tar{ff.

J. If the use o KeMOLe Lai FoiMgiv.ep Ierclee do poaccmeil, B yelvasameintly af hinimeie peafeninanal
institutioral or otherwise occupational nature. e nunresidential. or if the listing used is such 8 to indicate
nonresidential use, then calls will 2o be foraarded o any telephone aumber for wheeh regdential rates apply.
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Hare ia a liot of Lhe eTployaea involved in the Pulferd
Electric case, telephone 407 340-6889.

TL® ordaxa, chan

three iP5 lines to 3 RCF
the same CPX nu .

nas., all with

: 1. Natalie Hotrini, €5-168-982. This service :ag placed the 3
;L ng i

2. Rate McClaln, 06-23-93, 07-08- 93, 07 0%-93, 07-18-83,
37-27-93, This warvice rep handied tha probler by
1nv0ltigat1ng the cuoctomexr’s complainte with repeir, making
Lthe rocommendation %o increass the nunber of lires, {anulng
the "C* Order for the two linss and 2.;};9, vaaching zn

&?zeement with tha customar to inptell the twe lines al no
Chalys dn livy wf a8 luval wweviva i AR,

3. Sendy Dailey, 06-28-93. Thls service rep togk & mascage
or Kate McClnin (she was off that day). The customay told
Ra® thre the Pycanle abarvted in 1887  ard endad in anpary ar
Jabruery 1993,

4. Debbie Rations, 07 29-§3, Mr. Pullerd spokée to her
r;;ard{n s facillity selay with the two new linen

{EF condition) . She notified the ergineer to exp~dite the
ordar gnd the scrvice was ronnacted on 07-30.

Ay you cAn Pe¢, Rate McClain dealt witl Mxr. Pulford on
several occesions, and she was ingtrumonial {n solving tha
problen,

If 1 can asgist you any furcher, pleare iel me kuow.

Karen Entalalla
308 452-351)
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15881 Soutl.ern bell Tower

301 West Bay Streat
Jaoksonville, FlL 32203

Novenber 19, 1992

A Aachen Elesoctric
175 Lake Proctor Road
Gen, FL 32732

Dear Dan:
Psr our conversation on November 18, 1§93, hare is the information you

requested. On your phone number 407-345-5959. The re r reaports
rrg: May, 1993 thru January, 1993 ars as followat Pair rapo

Beported Sleared
5/46/92 92
sfagfoa | iﬁ%ﬁh:
6/28/92 §/29/83

R e
1737793 1736793

on the phone numbers 407-249-3876, 281~0136 and 365~6771 the addl
Pathways on tha Ramots Call ?orwaninq wers added Baptanber 10, igég?.l

Sinceraly.
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AT‘ Southem Bell

September 3, 1993

Pulford Electric Inc.
DBA A Aachen Electric
17¢ Lake Proctor Rd.
Geneva, FL 32732

Re: 407 349-599%9-02%
Dear Mr. Pulford:

I am writing this letter in reference to your complaint
registered with the Public Service Commission.

As we discussed, you had arranged to have three separate
Remote Call Forwarding lines connected on different dates. We
determined that there isn’'t any means of knowing whether you
cr the Scuthern Bell service representative had discussed the
number of lines in existence each time that you reguested an
additional Remote Call Forwarding lire.

I am pleased that we were able to resolve this problem for
you. I apologize if there was any misunderstanding regarding
your telephone service.

Sincerely,

—” /

Karen Payne
Customer Service Specialist

A BELLSOUTH Company
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Southermn Bell

Special Assigtaine Bureay
B8E NW YOm Avenue
Mot 804

Minmi Biarids 231198

(205 263-4p1G
3ePtenber 3. 1yyy3 DO0-321,4277

Memorandum to: Ruth McRargue
¥from: Noarie Forbes

Re: Dan Pulford @ i
DBA A Aachen Rlectrie

173 Lake Proctor Hoad
Gensva F1.
407-349-5989

Case No. 74089-P

Our investigalion yreaveales that on £-22, the cuatomer ~allod %o

advigse that he had been having problems with his‘aervice since
sometime in 1992 up until January or February of 19¥3. The customer
advised that he had reported this to a supervisor in repair and

that he wgited an edjuatrent for & months to a ye¥¥. We agreed to
investigate and call back.

1 rate Rerote Call
The custcmer had one businese iine and 3 separa e
Forwarding lines. There waes not encugh lines to handle the incomlug
vall luvad from the 8 remove linca.

On 7-9, we called thc customer and explained that he uouﬁs neegoti
add two more lines with hunting., or dlsconnect }%ﬁ of ?-ingfhed
lines, The customer decided to have 2 a&dltiona;l L‘::wii.‘;;; o; ’c.h:':.
with hunting and call waiting scrvice on the las

group.

harge for the
t we would not bill an insvallation i ,
g.r:xflfﬁ:;: :gg three jacks. The customer evatec 1ihat he would

agree Lo thim in lieu of a local service adjuetwent. The 2 lines
were installed on 7-30 -83.

ttenyted Lu contact
Upon receipt of the appeal., Ma., Karen Payne, a 3

the customer to discuss the appeal Word was left with 4the
customer & secretary for him to call.

A BELL 500 T= Compary




15BBl Southern Bell Tower
301 West Bay Streaet
Jacksonville, FL 32202

July 9, 1993

Pulford Electric Inc.

DBA A AAchen Electric

175 Lake Proctor RA4.

Genava, PFPL 32732 -

Dear Mr. Pulford,

This letter is to confirm our conversation on July 9, 1993. We have
agreed to install tow telephone lines at no connection fee. This
should alleviate the problem you have experienced on your remote call
forwarding telephone numbers.

Your monthly charge rate that you would be responsible for is as
fellows: Line Charge $25.75 per line -
© PFCC $ 6.00 Eer line - :
anything beyond this point is optional rollover per line is
$13.15. If you dec?de not to add the lines you will need to disconnect
two of your RCF telephone numbers.

Mr. Pulford I will be on vacation from July 12 to July 14. I will call
you on July 15th or you can call me collect 904 350-4251. I will be
glad to set them up for you,

Thank You,

Kate McClain - -




Bovanbar 2, 1993

Nemorandum to: Paula Isler
Prom: Naris Torvas
Be: Dan Pulford
407-201-013¢ .
407-058-7834 N
s 40T-58B-07T8 .

Treuble histery on the above threw repote onlls lines frowm 6-02 %o
T=93.

407-28-0128: .

There are ne raport of any kind on this acogunt.

407-088-7838

On -8t reported a problem of calling party vaeslving a4 buay
signal, Ne ohanged cut the aerial facilities.

On 848, the cuatoney repert s ne 4dfal tone condition, We ners in
the procoss of ohanging tho type of oervice to the resote call
formarding service and this wag 2 natural oondition while the work
wEs in progrees.

407-388-4771
Thare warse no raports on thia socount.
The cuatomar did ¢sll 4 tiper and gave this humber, hovever, tha

ovrrsot nusber that the troubla involved wan 407-345-5988 hia other
service nucber.

TR - -
T - — - .
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